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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Maharashtra Enviro Power Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited

(,the company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2O2O, and the statement

of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity

and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

(hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements')

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

(,,the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 202O. and

profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143( 10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards on Auditing are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financiatslafements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance

with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibiltties in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion on the financial statement.

lnformation Other than the Financial StatemenG and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for Preparation of other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does

F.R.No

110634

not include the financial statements and our S rt thereon

the financial statements of Maharashtra Enviro Power Limited



V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V,C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR _ 440 OO'I

Ph. No.: (0712) 6641111.Fax. (0712\ ffi41122
e-mail : info@vksca.com

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. lf, based on lhe work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibitities for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act, w1h respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed

under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. R

but is not a guarantee that an audit condu

material misstatement when it exists.

nce is a high level of assurance,
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Misstatements can arise from fraud or enor and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

laken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuhing from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control-

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the

Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate intemal financial controls system with reference to financial statement in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basts of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undedying transactions
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user

of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our

work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied wilh

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards-

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1- As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Orde/), issued by the

Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the "Annexure A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified

under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being

1'10634W
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(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure 8".

(g)'With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule '11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

US:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2020

on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note No. 34(A) to the

financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any materialforeseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfered to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during

the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The

remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section

197 of the Act. The [\Iinistry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under

Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No 1 0634W

CA. S hir Surana

Partner

Membership No. 43414

Nagpur, October 31, 2020
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Annexure A to the lndependent auditor's report referred to in paragraph 1 of even date to

the financial statements of MAHARASHTRA ENVIRO POWER LIMITED for the year ended

March 31, 2O20:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of flxed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable

intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The title / lease deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

ii) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervais by the

management and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

iii)

a) The terms and conditions of grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, not

prejudicial to the Company's interest except that the loan is unsecured and interest free.

Total loan amount granted during the year - Nil and balance outstanding as at balance

sheet date Rs. '1948.00 Lacs.

b) These loans do not carry any specific repayment terms of principal and interest and

hence clause 3(iii) (b) could not be commented upon.

c) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, clause 3(iii)(c) could not be

commented upon.e

iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, to the

extent applicable in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing

guarantees and securities.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 and 76 of the

act and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) during the

year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as lvlarch 31, 2020 and therefore, the

110634W
F.Rr
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted

unsecured loans to its two of its related party, covered in the register maintained under

section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which:

v)
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vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government

under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities canied out

by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the

Company.

vii)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally

regular in depositing undisputed statLrtory dues including Provident Fund, Employee

State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any

other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material undisputed anears

of above statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st March, 2020 for a period of more

than six months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales-Tax,Service Tax,Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax are not applicable

to the Company during the current financial year due to migration of the all indirect taxes

to Goods & Service Tax.

b) According to the anformation and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of

Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Excise, Sales Tax & Value Added Tax and the details

of dues of Duty of Customs, Service Tax and lncome Tax which have not been

deposited on account of any dispute and the forum where the dispute is pending are

given in Annexure 1 attached herewith along with the details of amount deposited under

protesuadjusted by tax authorities.

viii) As per information and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and financial institution. The Company does

not have any outstanding loans or borrowings to government or debenture holders

during the year.

ix) The Company did not raised by the way of by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments), so the question of application of the funds does not

arise. During the year the company has raised money by the way of terms loans and the

amount was applied for the purposes for which the loan was availed.

x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to

us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or

employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

ln our opinion and according to the informa lon and explanations given to us, the

Company has paid/provided manag ration in accordance with the requisite
'197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
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xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section 177

and 188 of companies act,2013 wherever applicable and the details of related party

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

xiv) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting

under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company-

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank

of lndia Act, 1934.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No 10634W

CA. S hir Surana

Paftner

Membership No. 43414

Nagpur, Octobet 31, 2O2O
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xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the

year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Direclors or

persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
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,,Annexure B" referred to in Paragraph (1) of our report of even date to the members of

MAHARASHTRA ENVIRO POWER LIMITED on the Accounts for the year ended 31d

March 2020.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i! of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 20{ 3 ("the Act"}

we have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of MAHARASHTRA

ENVIRO POWER LIUITED ("the Company") as of Marcfi 31, 2O2O an conjunction with our audit

of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal

financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia- These responsibilaties include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and enors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

and prescribed under section '143(10) of the companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained a d if such controls operated effectavely in

W
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal flnancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financia! controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assuranc€ regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the deg
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Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the intemal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia-

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 10634W

CA. S ir Surana

Pafiner

Membership No. 43414

Nagpur, Oc{ober 31, 2O2O
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MAIIARASHTRA EITVIRO POWER LIMITED
Belance Sheet aa .t 3lrt Marcb 2O2O

FU
SMS

A5 at
31-Mar-20

A! .t
3l-Mar-19

Partlcutata

asgErs :
Moa-curant Aasett :

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital Work-in- Progress
(c) Intangible Assets
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investraents
(ii) Otier Financia.l Assets

(e) Defeffed Tax Assets (Net)
(I) Other Non Current Assets
Total l{on-Cu.rre.t Arseta

2. Curtcpt Alsct! :

{a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalent
(iii) B6nk balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other Fioancial Assets

(c) Current Tax Assets(Net)
(d) Other Current Assets
Totd Currcttt Aractr
TOTAL ASSETA

2,934.20
495.93

I 1.86

1,426.44
2,790.26

1.21

36,211.58
101.32

2,982.70
48.46

33,485.54
115.27

2,A62.31
24r.35

Note No. < in Lacs a in Lacs

3

4
5
6
7

43,190.05 4t,322.79

8 243.27 247.16

2,883.39
346.98
111.41

3,472.70
39.05

418.31
472.52

9
10
ll
t2
l3
t4
15

l6
l7

2,747.55
430.99
308.39

2,308.62
51. l4

564.16
91.01

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :

1, Eoultv
(a) Equity Share Capital
&) Otner Equity
Total Equity

2. Llabllltle.
2.1 llon-cuEelt I?labllttleti

(a) Finaicial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
ii) Other Financial Liability

(b) Provisions
(c) Otler Non-Current liabilities
Total I{on-Currcnt Lhtltttlcs

2.2 Current Llabi.llties :

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 22
(ii) Trade Pavables 23

(a) Dues of micro and sma.tl
enterpris€s

[b) Dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 24
(b) Otler Current Liabilities 25
(c) Provisions 26
Totrl Curont Lhbllltlcs
MTAT EQI'ITY iIJtD LIABILITIES

Signilicant Accountjng Potcies I
The accoEpanying notes a.re an integral part of the filrancial statements.

As per our report of even date

FOR V. X. SURAIIA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm ation No. I10634W

/ F.R.No
, 11063{!

CA. S SURANA

18

19

20
21

29,146.46
3,679.11
4,393.60

93.36

29,490.21
3,311.72
3,835.94

304.15

4,519.85
3 455.86
7,975.72

7 991.s2
49,314.31

4,519.85
2,600.14
7 120.03

37,352.93 36,942.03

999.38

4.08

882.44

r9.56

215.3 I
5,252.25

834.83
1,303.25

332.44
1,132.16

494.44
2,256.39

384.11

4 606. ss
49,935.18 49,314.31

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors oi
MAT{ARASIITRA EI{VIRO POWER LIMITED

HEMANT XI'IIAR LODIIA
Managing Director

Membership No. 043414
Nagpur, dated the,

3il ocT 2020
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F.J
UAIIARASHTRA EI{VIRO FOWER LIIIITED
StAtelncnt of Prollt aad Loss for tlc ycar eaded 3 t3t Ma.ch 2O2O

Particula16 Note No.

Year EBded
3l-Mar-2O

Year EDded
3l-Mar-19

SM5

? in Lacs I in Lacs

INCOME :

I.
II.
III

Revenue from operations
Other lncome
Total Income lI+IIl

2A
11,6a1.74

r,026.61
12,725.O4

1,193.O3
12,704.35 13,918.07

EXPETSE{I :

Direct Expens€s
Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and Amortization expenses
Other expenses

IV. Totd Erpclacs :

V. Prollt/lLossl before t.r lm-M
VI. Tar Eipense:

Current Tax
Defered Tax

vU. Proflt/llo8sl for tle vcar lV-M

FOR . K. SI'RANA & CO

29
30
31

3,740.75
1,063.15
4,769.26
2,262.34

714.42

3,119.80
1,067.95
4,434. r5
|,646.49
I,467.31

12,549.92

1,368.15

34.9s
80.43

2a.607
(e6.471

857.066 1,436.01

(7.7st.

(1e.so)

7.94

(1.83)

0.46

0.40

25.30

17 .37)

3r.52

(e.oo)
(r .380) 21.541
855.69 1,457.55

1.90
r.90

3.18
3.18

For and oo behalf of the Board of Dkectors of
MAIIARASHTRA ENVIRO POWER

tion No. 110634w

CA UDIIIR SURANA
Partner
MeEbership No. 043414
Nagpur, dated the,

HUSSAIN
DiIector

(DIN:03533465)

3il ocr 2020

uDtN: ?-Pcvj4l4 A AAA DR E2-+7 MK

VUI. Othcr coEptehcr8lva bcolEa
i) IteDs tlat w l aot bc rccla8slllcd to

Net Gain/(loss) on Remeasurement
defined Benefit Plan
Net Gain /(l,oss) on Fair va.lue changes
of Investment in Equity Instruments
Income Tax relating to item that will
not be reclassiJied to Prolit or Loss

ii) ItcEs tlat trt[ bc rcchEslncd to pront
or lo6s

Net Gain /(Loss) on Fair value changes
in lnvestment of Debt Instruments
lncome Tax relating to item that will be
reclassified to Profit or Lss

Total otlcr coDprchcaale.
lX Total co6preherslve hcoDe for the year (VU+VIII)

X, Earnings per equity share face value ofllo/- e 40
Basic
Diluted

Signitrcant Accounting Policies 1

The accolrparying notes are ar integral psrt of the linsncial statements.

As per our report of even date.

11,735.89

972.45

.\^4-
HEMANT KUMAR LODIIA

Managing Director
(DIN:01654145)

tJ ta,

Chiei Financial Oftrcer
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5MSMAIIARASHTRA EIIVIRO POWER LTMITED

Ca6h llop st tctacat for thc year ctdcd 31Bt March 2O2O

operatinq actiyities :

Interest lncoDre
lnterest Expenses
Subsidy ADortised durinS the yea,
ReBeasure6ent of Defincd Benelit Plan
(Prolit)/loss on Sale/Disposal of Assets
Prolit on SaIe of Investrnent
Loss From Partnership FilE
Depreciation & ADortisation

Operatinq Prolit bcfore Workins Capital Charrqes
Adiustments For Workinc Capital Chanees :

Increas€ / (Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in other Non Current Ffutacial Liabilite
Increase/(Decrease) in other Current Financial Liabilites
lncreas€/(Decrease) in Non Current Liabilites
lncreas€/(Decrease) in other Current Liabilites
Increase/(Decreas€) in Provisions
Decrease/(lncreasc) in Ttade Receivables
Decrease/(lncrease) in Non Current Assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Financia.l Assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current assets
Decreas€/ (lncrease) in Inventory

Cash Cenerated /{usedl from Operations:
Direct Tax Paid/Adjusted

Cash Flow irom used in

B) Cash Flow from Investinq Activities :

Purchase of fixed assets, including Intangible Assets, CWIP and
capita.l Advances
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assts
Proceeds from Sale of Invest&ents
Purchase of New Mutual Funds
lnv€stment in Partnership FirE
Interest Received
Decrease/(lncrease) in Bank Deposits
Repayment of lran Receivcd

Net Cash flow from /l in) Investment Activity

c) Cash Flow from Activities
Repal..Eent of long-term borrowings
Capital Subsidy Received
Interest Expenses

Net Cash from/lused in) Firancinq Activities

Net Increase /lDecreasel in Ca & Cash Eouivalents lA+B+Cl
Cash & Cash Eouivalent t the beeinninp of Deriod
Cash & Cash Eouiv t at the end of Deriod

As per our report of even date
FOR V. IL AI'RINA & CO
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MAIIARASHTRA EI'IVIRO POWER LIIIITED

Ye.r Eoded
31-Urr-2O

Ycer Erded
3l-Mar-19

a in La€s { in Lacs

(r48.s9)
4,434.I5

(82e.68)

17.7s)
14.59
(s.38)

506.13
L,646.49
6,467.O3

324.90
367.39
1254.37].

(r37.62)
4,769.26
l.1,027.87].

(1.83)
(1.03)
(6.66)

2,262.34
7,292.60

(ss4.90)
390.28
518.45

(126.s9)
474.50
135.84

4.33
(12.08)

381.51
3.89

1,436.01

24.47
525.05
571..72

(r 1s.74)
4.98

(227.78'l
(36.87)

7,762.34
126s.67 j

8,392.25
1349.64)

7 496.67 8 o42.61

Q,417.53)
4.44

552.l6
{18s.2s)

(1,390. rs)
137.62

lt22.a7)
957.40

(717.1O)
16.91
5.38

244.75l.
(2,941.62!.

148.59
(183.03)

1,164.08
12,79 r.s4) 12,864.13)

(881.18)
694.50

(4,43!:15)

(1, r80.14)
773.50

(4,769.26)
(4,620.83) (s, r75.90)

84.0I
346.98

2.58
344.41

430.99 346.98

Finn

CA.

tion No. 110634W

Partner
Membership No.043414
Nagpur, dated the,

3,1 oCT 20e0
uDiN : 2ao +<+14- AF A F Ds I 247

HEMANT KI'UAR LODHA
Managing Director
(DIN:01654145)

ASIF HUSSAIN
Director

(DIN;03533465)

^A-JMfr.ISH RAI
I

Chief Financia.l OIfi cer

Putlcdrt.
A) Cash Flow from Opcratinq Activities :

Profit Alter tax for the yesr'
AdiustEents to reconcilc orolit and loss to net Cash provided bv

457.O7

elzq$KAil4 r\Z- .,---{e

\,loF,R

l,i-9
SURAI{A



{ in Lacs

A- Eqdtt Ahrrc Crpttrl

4,519.85

4,519.45

4,519.a5

B. Othc. Equtq
t in Lacs

lYaturc ard Putpoac of.rch rcacrvct
e) Crpltd rct.rvc

The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group s own cquity insu'uments to capital rescrve

bl &curltlcs p.lalua
Sccurities plemium is used to record thc premium on issue of shares. ltre reserve is utilised in accordance with thc
provisions of scction 52 of thc ComPani.s Act, 2013-

Signilic.nt Accounting Policics I

The accompanying notes are an integral Part of the financial statcmcnts

As per our rcport of cvell date

A. .t l.t Apdl, 2Ol 
Changes in Equity Share Capital
A. .t 3l3t Urrch, 2Or9
Changes in Equiry Sh6rc Capital
A. rt Sltt frtch, 2O2O

FOR V. IL AT'RAI{A I CO

Cha.rtered Accountants

":iffir"-

For and on behalfofrie Board of Directors of
IdIIIARASIITRA ETVIRO POWER LIMITED

\J1:
IIEMAI|T K'UAR' IODIIA

Director

{DIN:01654145)

3

Partncr
Membership No. 043414
Natpur, dated lhe,

L1 OCT 2OZO _t
rL,,i'

ui$usH n,rr

Prrttculrls

Rc3erg.r ud Surplu. Othcr Co6prehcndv. lacomc

Crpltd
Rc.c.vc

Sccurltlcs
PrcmtuE

R.trhcd
EarElagt

Dcbt
hrtrurrclta

ttrough
Ottcr

Comprchcndv

hcodc

ECurty
InrtruEcatt

thiough
Otltct

colaprchcarlv

Itrcollc

RGECrtutc
ECNt

dcincd
Bcncllt Pl.a

Brlrocc r! at lrt Aprtl, 2018 101.50 r,094.71 {4r.791 (8.osl (e.481 I,l40.a8
Prior Period Errors r.75 1.75
Reatstcd Baladcc .3 at l.t
Apdl,201a I,098.71 l4o.04) (8.Os) (e.48) I,142.63
Profit/(t ss) for the year 1,436.O1 1,436.01

Other Comp.ehensive Incomc For
thc year 0.32 (1.30) 2t.54
Totrl CoEprchalilvc IlcoDG
for thc ycrr 1,435.O1 22.52 o.32 (1.3o1 r,4s7.55
Bahacc a3 at 3l!t Mrrch,2019 1()1.5() r,o98.71 1,395.97 14,46 o.32 (1O.781 2,600.14

Brlercc si .t lrt Apdl, 2019 lol.50 1,O98.71 1,395.97 1+.46 o.32 (ro.78l 2,6OO.14

Profit/(t ss) for the year a57.O7 457.O7

Othcr CoEprchensivc Incomc For
thc year 17.94 (13.82) (s.4e) lr.38l
Total CoEpr.hcDstve lacollc
for tbc ycar 457.O7 {13.821 (s.4e) 455.69

Bsbacc .. rt Slat u.!ch, 2o2o 101.50 r,094,71 2,253.03 32.40 l13.sol lr6.28l 3,455.86

Chief Financial Oflicer

AAIT HUSSAII|
Director

(DIN: 03s33465)

RU
SM5

U.AIIARASIITRA EITVIRO FOWER LIUITED
Notcr to Snrnctrl .trtcBcat. fo, thc ycu Gadcd 31.t Uuch 2O2O

&fr'"-
_*

7

V

Totd

ro r.50

L7.94

uorN:4oa47414 A AAA$R 9247
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M]rHARASHTR,/I EI'VIRO POWER LIUITED
Notes to fl.allclel staterncuts for the ycqr ended 3t8t March 2O2O

ru)

5MS

r) srciflFtcAxr AccorrNTlnc p]oLlctEa AND NorEsl FoRurrc PART oF TrrE AccorrNTa As AT 31.
MARCH 2O2O
l) Corpo.atal.forEaUo!:

Maharashtia Enviro Power Limited is a Public Li.Eited company domiciled in India & Incorporated on 2oth
Jatuary 2005 under the provision of the Compgnies Act, 1956. It is Subsidiary Company of SMS Liuited.The coEpany is in the business of manageEent of Hazaidous Industrial sota wasie. The company
provides solutions for scientiJic treatDent & disposal of Hazardous Industrial solid waste by the latest eco-
friendly technolost.

Ill Bs!l! ofptct aaatlo! :
(l) CoEpU.rcG wltn IND AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with t}!e Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd ASJ as nolified by Ministry of Corporate Allairs pursuant to Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2ol3 (Act] read with of the Companies (Indian Acc;unting Standards)
Rules,2o15 as amended and other relevant proyisions of the Act.

The accounting policies arc applied consistently to all periods presented in Financial Staternents except
where a newly issued accounting stantdard is initially adopted or arevision to an existing accouting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto iluse

(ul Hlstodcel Cost Couven tio!s
The linancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis

t) Cutrent Versus NoD Currellt tlo!

tv)

All assets and liabilities have been classilied as current or non-current as per the compaly's normal
operatiag cycle (twelve months)and other criteria set out in t}te Schedule III to the Act.

Rouadhz oll ofArDou[ts
All anounts disclosed in linancial statements and notes have been rounded olT to the nearest lalhs as
per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

U6e of tes and Jud enta:
The preparation of financial stateEents in conformity with tnd AS requires the ma.nagement to make
judgments, estimates ard assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of revenu.", .xperr".", assets and
liabilities and the disclosure oi contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. The estfuiates ard
judgeBents us€d in the preparation of financial statements are continuously evaluated by tlre Comparty
and arc baaed on historical experience and various othcr assumptions and factors (including cxpectaions
of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumst--r".". difi".".rc.s
between actual results and estimates ar:e recognis€d in the period in which the results are
known/materialised. The said estimates are bas€d on t].e facts and events, that existed as at the reporting
date, o! that occured arter that date but provide additiona.t eyidence about conditions existing as at the
reporting date.

The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgement at the date of the financia.l statements, which
may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of ass€ts and liabitities rvithin tl.e next fmancial
year given below

a) Useful tives of property, plant and equipment
b) Current Tax Payable
c) Valuation of deferred tax assets
d) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
e) Defined Benefit Obligation
4 Probable outcome ofmatters included under Contingent Liabilities
Detailed information about each of these estieates and judgements is included in relevant notes togetier
with information about the basis of calculation for each allected line iteE alfected in finacial StateDrents

ry)
8)

Sl(trlricaut AccountluE Policleo :

ProDerte. Plant & EquiDEent !

Recoglltlon & Meisutatrert
All items of property, plart and equiptnent are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Advances paid towards acquisition of property plant & equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classilied as capital advances under other non cuEent assets and the cost of asset not put to
use before such date are disclosed under " Capital work in progress". Subsequent costs ar.e included in
the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benelits associated with the item will floltr' to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate ass€t is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profrt
and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Non-monetaly grart has been recognised at a nominal amount as per Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Second Amendment Rules,201.8 (the RulesJ on 20 September 2018.

r)

-.i

F.R.I
'110 63 (9

U
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Notca to fllaaclal statelreDt! fot the year crded 3lrt Usrch 2O2O

ru) Depreclatloa Metbod and re6ldual velue :

5M5

Asset Class Uselul Life
Building 7-20 Years
Plait and Equipment 7- l8 Years
Fumitule and Fixtures 7- l0 vears
Omce Equipments 5 yeais
Vehicles 8- I0 Years
Computers 3 years

An item of property, plart and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized
upon disposa.l or when no tuture economic benefits are expected frota its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition/ disposal of the asset (calculated as the dilference between rhe net
disposa.l proceeds a'Id the carrying amount of the asset) is included in tlle income statement when the
As per condition for award of project the majority of assets are rcquircd to be handed over to over to
concessionor in as it is condition Hence residual value of the asset is considered at O.2Oyo of Gross
Block of Asset.

b) Investlrent I ProDertlcs i"

c)

Property tlat is held for lon8-term rental yields or for capita.l appreciation or boti, and that is not occupied
by the compaly, is classified as investment property. Investnent property is measured at its iost,
including related transaction costs and whele applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impair-ment

Irtaaclblc Alset! :-

Depreciation is calculated on a uritten down value basis over the estiEated useful life of the assets as
per provided in Par-t C of schedule II of the company act 2013 or remaining life of the project which ever
For Depreication of l"andfiu Ass€t, the coEpany evaluates the cost of const_ruction of t€ndr a.trd also
the capacity of landfill in Metric Ton (MT). Based on this tl,e company evaluates per MT Rate of
depreciation to be charge on landfiu. Every year the company eva.luates the quantity of waste disposed
oft in larldfrll and chaige depreciation on landfiu by multiplying the per MT depreiiaton rate wi the
quanitity of waste disposed during t"Le ye6r.
The compa.y, based on technical ass€ssment made by technical expert and management estimate,
depreciates certain items of building, plant and equipmeDt over estieated useful livej which are same
as the useful life prescribed in schedule to the companies Act, 2013. The management believes that
these estimated useful lives are realistic and rellect fair approximation of the period over which the
assets are Likely to be used.

useful life considered for ca.lculation of depreciationfor various assets class are as follows-

Intangible assets acquired separately a-re carried at cost less accumulated a-[tortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost of a nonmonetary asset acquired in exchange of another non-monetary asset is
measured at fair value. Intangible assets are amortised over tieir respective individual estirxrated useful life
on $dtten down value basis from tlle date that they are available for use.

Asset Class Useful Liie
Softwares & Licenses

dl Irveatodcs :.
Inventories are valued at the cost or net realisable va.lue whichever is lower . Cost compris€ of all the cost of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. Cost
formulae used is Weighted Average Cost','. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete
items, wherever necessary.

c) IltveatEelt hr Sub6ldlarles, PattlershiD tlrE. Jolnt VeD aud As6ocletea

c)

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except
where investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-
curent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are classilied as held for sale.

qagh B Cqrh Equlvslcrts
Cash artd cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at barlks and on hand and fixed deposits
with original maturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchalge in value.

h) Lcascs !
The compary has applied Ind AS 116 usng the modilied retrospective approach and therefore the

, comparative information has not b€en restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.

l- Ae Lessee
, {i The company recognises a right-ol-use asset ard a leas€ liability at the lease comEencement date. The

, | 

^- 
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which compris€s the initia.l amount of the lease liability

; \il7 , adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs

. Hll' incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove tie underlying asset or to restore the
, ' ' 'l / underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lcase incentives received.

''i'.- 
--/'

10-20 Years
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![ote! to llnrnchl .trtcDcat tor tbe ycrr endcd 3lst Uarch 2O2O

The right-of-us€ asset. is subseqrrently depreciated using t}re straightline method from theconmcncemcnt date to the earlier of the end of the useful tite ir the rigrrt-#u"" 
""""i o.-trr. 

"r,o 
or tr,.lease term. The estirnated useful tives of right-of-use assets are determined on the saEe basis as thos€of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by iEpainDentlosses, if any, and adjusted for certa.in re_measuiements of the lease liability.

The lease tiability is initially measured at tie present value of the lease pajments that are not paid attie commencement date, discounted using the interest rate impticit ilr the lease or, if that aate cannotbe readily determined, company's incremental borrowing rate.

gelelaxJ, t]le company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount .ate. lras€ paj.Eentsincluded in the measurement of the leas€ liability compriJ. tlr. foUo*irrg,- Fixed payEents, including in_
- va-riable lease pa)'ments that depend on an index or a rate, initially Beasured using the index orrate as at the commeDcement date;
- a residual va.lue guarantee; and
- The exercise price under a purchase option that the compary is reasonably certain to exercise, leasepayments in an optional renewal period if the company is reasonabiy certain to 

"*.."i"" ",'extension option, and penalties for early ternination ot . i"."" unless r-tie 
""-p""y1" i."*".urycertairt not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at €mortised cost using the efrective interest method. It is retneasuredwhen there is a change in future lease payments arisi.rg from a change i" 
"" i"J.ior ..t., ir ter. isa change in thc company's estimatc oi the amount eipected to be payable under a residua.l value

Suarantee, or if company changes its assessment ofwhither it will eier"l". . pr,ilt."", .*i"rr"ior, o.termination option.

when the lease tiability.is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to thecarrl.ing amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in p.ont o, ii"" 'if tn- 
"".ry..rrrg 

Loorrt ofthe right-of-use asset has bcen reduced to z€ro.

=MS

s lease s alld lea6ea of low-velue asaets
The coEpany has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-terE
leases of real estate propenies that have a lease term of 12 months. The company .."og.ri"." *r"lease pajrments associated with thes€ leas€s as an expens€ on a straightline Lasis over-the lease

Urder Ind AS 1,7
ln the comparative period, as a lessee the company classilied leas€s that transfer substantially all ofthe risks and rewards of ovmership as financi leas€s. when ttris was the case, the leased assetswere measured initislly at an amount equa.l to the lower of their fajr value 

"ra 
ti.r. p.."."i ,ur,."-oithe minimum reas€ payEents. Minimum reas€ paJ,.@ents were the pa,r.ents over the rease term thatthe lessee was required to Bake, excluding anycontingent rent.

subsequently, the assets were accounted for in accordarce with the accounting policy applicabte tothat asset. Ass€ts herd under other leas€s were classiJied as operating leases and were notrecognised in the company's statement of linancia.l position. pa).o.ents madJ under operating leases
were recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over tlle term of the lease. Iease inc-entives
received were recognised as an integrar part of t.I,e total lease expense, over the term of tie rease.

l'€ases are classilied as linance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all therisks and rewards incidenta.l to the ownership of an asset to the compaily. All other leises areclassilied as operating leases. Financc leases are capitalised at the lease,s inception at the fair valueof the leas€d p.operty or, if lower, the present value of the minimum Lu"" p.y 
"rrt". 

if,.corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borroivings or other
financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment i; arocated between the liability;d r,.arce
cost. The finance cost is charged to trre proflt or loss over the lease period so as io produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on t},e remaining barance of the liability for each period.

Land under perpetual lease for is accounted as frnance lease which is recognised at upfront
premium paid for the rease ard the pres€nt value of the leasc rent obligation. iha 

"o.,."porrdirrgliability is recognis€d as a finance reas€ obligation. Land under non-perp€tual lease is triated ai
operating lease.

operating lease payments for land are lecognised as prepal.ments and amortised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease. contingent renta.ls, if arry, arising under operating lea-ses are
recognised as an expense in the period in which tiey are incurred.

As a leasor
;., L€ase income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a

straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increas€ in line witll
'' expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective

leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

:>-
,-/
at F.R.
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UAIIARAITIITRA EITVIRO POVIER' LIttrITED
Note! to ftuMnclql stateDclrt6 for the year cnded 3l8t Urrch 2O2O

ArrarElrlctlt! h ttc prtuta ol lctl|G
The Company enters into agreements, coEprising a transaction or s€ries of related transactions that
does not tal<e t-l:e legal form of a lease but conveys the right to use the asset in retum for a palrment
or series of payments. In case of such arrangements! rie Company appues the requirements of Ind AS
I 16 - t€ases to the lease eleruent of the arra.ngement. For the purpose of applying the requirements
under Ind AS 116 - Leases, paj,anents and other consideration required by the arrargeBent are
separ:ated at the inception of the arrangement into those ior leas€ and thos€ for other elements.

l) BorowLrsr :-
Borrowings are initia-lly recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any
difierence between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption a.Bount is recognis€d in the
StateBent of ttofit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the elfective interest method.

i) rttratrctal Iustrutrrents:
(U FiEauclal Ass€ts
l) Ctaislflcauoo

Thc coEpalv claaalllcs lt! fh..clrl Asscts ltr thc follorhs Ec.lurctaclt c.tcsodcsi
a) Those Beasured at amortised cost.
b) Those to be measuled subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive or through

statement of proflt and Loss), and

The classification depends on the company's business model for managing the financial ass€ts and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

2) Iuitlal Recoelltlon and Ecasurelaent
All linancial assets are recognised initialy at fair value, transaction costs of linancial ass€ts carried at fair
va.lue through the Profit and l,oss are expensed in the Statement of Pro0t atd lrss.

3) uent MeaaureEcut
For purpos€s of subsequent measurement, Iinancial assets are classified in
al Fla.lclsl a$ets rt aEoitlzcd cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these hnancial assets are held within
a business model with arl objective to hold tiese assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on speciJied dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of priocipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in linance income using the ellective interest rate ("EIR') method.
Impairaent gains or loss€s arising on thes€ assets are .ecognised in the Statement of ttorit and lrss.

b) FllaDclal asscta .t frlt valuc through otter coEprchc!.lvc lncotne
Finarcial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these frnancial
assets are held witiin a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash llows
and selling ftnancial assets and the cont-ractual terms of the linancial asset give rise on specilied dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal ard interest on the principal amount outstanding
Movements in the carrying arnount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recogniscd in the
Statement of Profit and lrss. In respect of equity investments (other than for investment in
subsidiaries and associates) which are not held for trading, the CoEpany has made ar irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair va.lue of such instruments in OCI. Such ar election
is made by t}re Compary on an instrument by instrument basis at tie time of t arsition for existing
equity instruments/ initial recognition for new equity instruments.

4l

c) Ftlr8llctrl raaeta .t ,rlr valuc through
Financial assets aIe measuled at fair value through prolit or loss unless it is measured at araortiz€d
cost or at fair value through otier comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs
directly attributable to tie acquisition of fmarcial ass€ts at fair value tluough profit or [o$s are
immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss.

IEDalrDelt of Fhatrchl Assets
In accordance witi Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss ('ECL") model for
measulement and recognition of impairment loss on fmancial assets and credit risk exposures. The
Company follows 'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss a.llowance on trade receivables.
Simplified approach does not require tie CoEpany to track chartges in cledit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment toss allowance based on liietime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
For recognition of impairment loss on other flnancial assets and risk exposure, the Company deterBines
that whether there has been a signilicartt increas€ i! the credit risk since initial recognition. tf credit risk
has not increased significantly, I2-month ECL is used to plovide for iEpairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significaltly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the

I instrument improves such tiat there is no longer a signilicart increase in credit risk since initial
- recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

: ECL is the dilierence between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the

contract and all the cash flolvs tlat the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls).
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MAIIiTRASHTRA EII.VIRO POWER LIMITED
l{otea to flnatrcl.l .tstcEcntr for thc yc., cEdcd 3tst U.rch 2O2O

sl

k) IE

The company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows froEthe asset expire' or it transfers the finarcial asset and substantia.lly all risks and ."*-a" of o*rreJipof the asset to anothe. entity lf the company neitier transfers nor retains substantially all the risksa'd rewards of o,trTrership and continues to control $re tlansferred asset, the coapurry".""ogrrt" it"retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for aroounts it may have to pay. If theCompany retains substa.ntialy all the risks and rewalds oi ownership of a transferred Iinancial asset,the compary continues to aecognise ttre frnancial asset ajrd a.lso recognis€s a collateralized borrowintfor tlle proceeds received.

ll) Eaulty lEstruEent And FhtEcl.l LhblUdcr
Firarcial liatilities and equity instmments issued by the company are crassified according to thesubstance of ttre contractual arrangements entered into arld the definitions of a linancia.l riatirity 

""aan equity instrument.

ll Equltv ltlstrullcltr
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual ttterest in the ass€ts of tlre coEpanyalt€r deducting all of its liabitities. Equity instrumcnts which are issued for cash aIe recorded a't theproceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration othertha! cash are recorded at fair value of the equity instruEent.

b) Ftllanctal Ltabttttlc!

Itlo! of Flua!1cial

r) Ialtlal rccocnltlon and Meaa ureaeat
Financial tiabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net ofdirectly attributable cost

lrt of llon- A6sets:

Re le aEount ls deterElDed:

2) SubscoucrtmcaauteEcnt
Finarcial liabilities are subsequently carried at anortized cost usirrg the effective interest Bethod,
except for contingent consideration recognized in a business coobination which is subsequently
measured at fair va.lue trrough p.ofit or ross. For trade and other payables maturing wittrin one yeai
from the barance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fii. value due to th1 short mat;.ity

3) De-rccosnltloa of Fharclal Ll.blllucs
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obrigation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. when an existinS linancial tiability is replaced by another from th. sam" t"rider
on substantially diJferent terms, or the terms of a,I existing liability are substantially modilied, such
an exchange or modilication is tr€ated as de-recognition of tie original liability ani recognition oi a
new liability. The dilTerence in the respective carrJring arrounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and l,oss.

4l Ofis.ttta( Flnslctsl Ltrb[lttcs
Finalrcia.l assets and fioancial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to ollset the recognised amounts and there is a.ni[tention to settle on a net basis to realis€ t]re ass€ts ad settre the u;b ities simurtaneously.

The Compaay assesses at cach Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset, inctuding
intangible asset, may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the colnpany estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or l}re recovirable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less t}lan its car:rj.irtg amount, the carrying amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount The reduction is tieated as an impairment loss and is iecognizra in the profit
and Loss Account.

x-.

- [n case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets' fair value less cost to s€ll and value in
use; and
- [n case of cash generating unit (A $oup of assets t]rat gcnerates ide.tified, independent cash
flows), at the higher of cash geDerating unit's fair va.lue less cost to sell and va.lue In use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that rellects current market assessments of the time value of money and risf
specified to the asset. In determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market hansaction are taken
into account. If no such transaction can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operadons, including impairment on inventories, are recognis€d in the
stateBent of Protit and toss, except for properties previously revalued with the reva.luation tal<en to
OCl. For such properties, the impainDent is recognis€d in OCI up to the amount of aly previous

, r€valuation. When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery oi the asset,
the relevant amounts are writtcn oll If the amount of impairment loss subsequenfly decriases and the
decrease can be related obiectively to an event occurring a.fter the impairmeniwas iecognised, then the
previously recognised i.pairment loss is revers€d through the state,ent of profit ard Loss.
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agUAIIARAIiIITRA ETTVIRO POWER LIIIITED
llotcs to lltrrlclrl 3trtcDcDt fot thc ycar cldcd 3 lst Ua rch 2O2O

l) Provlalo!!. Coattrscrt Lhbllltlcr .Ed Coltlnrctrt As!Gts:_
A provision is .ecognized $jh:n th: T-mpany f,." tn. p."".rrt obligation (leaal and constructive) as a resrrtof Past events' for which it is probable thai an outflo* oi."*r.""" embodying economic benefrts will berequired to settle tlre obligation and a reliable estimate caJr be made. provisions are reviewed regularly anda'e adjusted where necessary to reflect tie current best estimate of the obrigation. wrr"., 

-i 
.o-purryexpects provision to be reimbursed, the aeimburs€ment is recognized as a separate ass€t only whenreimbursement is yirtually certain.

A disclosure of contingent liabiliti-es is made where therc is possible obligation or pres€nt obligation thatmay probably not require an outflow of resources. when there is possibl or " p.!".r,, ot-rilJ,ior, *rr...the.e is likelihood of outllow of resourcc is remote, no provislon or aisclosure is Eade.
Contingent Assets are not recognized in the linancial statements.
Provisions, contingent Asset & contingent Liabilities are reviewed regularly aIld are adjusted whercnecessa.ry to reflect the current best estimate of ttle obligation.
Prot.lslol for LaEdflll Covcr ChargcE:_

The technical team works out the likely total cost, that wilt be required to cap the landfrll and the likelyquantity of waste in Metric Ton (MT) to be dispos€ ofr in hndfill and derives the pe. ui 
"ost 

or cor".charges Bas€d on this the provision is being done every year ror trre quaatity oi *""i" aqo*a. rn"actual cost of capping incurred during the year is adjustei agarnst this provision.

=MS

ProvlsloE for Escrow Chalges lPoBt MoE Itorlas l:-
Again st the required post rnonitoring activity, the technical team evaluates the likely cost required formaintenance of each landnll. Based on this Per Metric Ton Post monitoring cost is work out andprovidcd for in ttre books against tie actua.l quan tity disposed during the year

El RcYCnuG Rccosnldon:
The colltpany earns revenue primarily from Hazafdous waste Disposal services and allied activitiesincluding trasportation and laboratory testing of Hazardous waste.
The company has recognised revenue in accordance with Ind As lls ', Revenue From contracts withcustomers" which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and whenrevenue is to be recognised.

Revenue is measured based on t}!e transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for voluEediscounts, service level credits' periormalce bonuses, price concessions ana i.,centi.r.e", i ar,y, ," 
"p""in"ain the contract with the customer, Rcvenue also excludes taxes c;lected froE customers.

Revenue has been recognized on accrual basis at the tiEe of receipt of "Hazrdous waste,.
Membership fees are recognized as income over the period of membership on pro rata basis.
services charges are recognized as income after expiry of the contract term (generally one year) or at thetime ofwaste disposable of the respective customer,-whichever is earlier.
The company disaggregates revenue from contracts rlith custoDrers on ttle basis nature of waste deisposa]services provided i.e Direct landfill, rardtill after treatment and incineration.

D) GoverE!!tetrt ts:-

o)

crants ftom the govemment are reco8nis€d at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that trtegrant will bc received and the Company will comply with all attacnea conaiUons.
Government grants relating to the purchase of prop€rty, plant and equipment are included in capitalreserve as deferred inco,e and are credited to pront ,rat"" o" a 

"t aight-- Urr" Ua"l" orai tf,. ."a'Ji.rgperiod of the project and presented within other income.

For€lgp curclrcv TralrsLuop :-
ll FuEcuolql aad p.clcltruon currcacv !

The financial statements are presented in Indiar rupee (tNRl, which is
CoDrpany's functional and presentation au.r"rr"f. --

tu) llS es:-
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on t].e transactiondates Rea.lised gains and losses on settlem-ent or rorergn'curreaci traasacuons are recognised in thestatement of Pro't and I-oss Monetarjr foreign curreicy a"""i"'.na [ab,ities at the year-end aretranslated at the year-end exchange rates and the resurtant exchang" autararr""" 

"ra 
..cognised in theStatement of Prolit and l,oss.

Bo Coats i
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitioo, construction or production of an asset that
l:ces.sariY takes a substantial pe.iod of time to git ready for it" i.rieno"a use as part of the cost of asset.
ll :L.l O:1:*-g cosrs .ue expenses in the feriod in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist oImterest and other costs that an emitJr incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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UAIIARASHTRA EITVIRO POWER LIIIITED
l{otes to BEaaclal atatcEetrt! fo. the year eEdcd 3l8t Urrch 2O2O

q) Taxca oE lucodei
t) t Tax:-

r)

IlrpanY oDerates the followlns Doat cmDloyEGtlt ScheEGs:

Lavc Elca.htlclt
The cost of short term compensated absences is provided for based on csti$ates. The company present3
the entire leave as a current tiability in the balarce sheet, since it docs not have as unco;ditio;ar right
to defer its setdeEent for 12 months after the reporting date.

lll Post-clIployEcrt oblls.Uo!! :-
The co
a) Defmed benefit plan such as gratuity;
b) Delined contribution plan such as

Gtatulty oblisatlo!6

s) Segmetlt Reporthg :-

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of detined benelit gratuity plans is the
pres€nt value of the defined benelit obligation at the end of the reporting period tess the fair value of plan
assets. The defined benelit obliSation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit ciedit
The present va.lue of the defrned benefit obtigation is deterEined by discounting the estioated futu.e cash
outllows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on go.,emment bonds that havc
terms approximating to the terms of tie related obligation
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the delined benefit
obligation and the fair va.lue of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, dtectly in other comprihensive income.
They are included in retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity ard in the ialance sheet.

Provldclt Furd
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution schemc. The compary has no
obligation, other tharl the contribution payable to the provident fund. cont-ributions are made to provident
fund in India for eEployees at the rate of 12o/o of baiic sarary as per regulations. The contribuiions aremade to registered provident fund administered by the govemment. rrre cor.rpany recognizes contribution
payable to tie provident lund scheme as an expense, when arl eEployee renders the reiated service. tf thecont-ribution payable to the scheme for service received befori tire balance sheet date exceeds thecontribution already paid, the delicit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability aner aeaucting tfrecontribution already paid. II the contribution a.lready paid .*"aJd" tha contributi-on due for ser cesreceived before the balance sheet date, t}Ien excess is recognizad as an asset.

The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Operating Dccision Makers ("CODM,) which
a.llocate resources to and assess the performance of the segpents of the Company.

EarIhr! PGt tharc:

0

---<

Basic EPS arlounts are calculated by dividing the prolit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number oi Equity shares outstanding during the year.

'Dituted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of Equity sharcs ouistanding during tl.e ylar plus the weighted 'average
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into

The income tax expense or credit, if there is a.rry for ttle period is the tax payable on the current period,s
taxable income based on the applicable incoEe tax rate as per lncome ta{ Act 1961. current lncometax assets 8nd liabilities a-re Eeasured at the amount expected to be recovered frorD or paid to the
taxatioD authorities.

li) Dcf.r.d T.r:-
Deferred income tax is provided in fu[, using the Bararce sheet approach method on teEporarJr
dillerences a-rising between t}Ie tax bases of assets and liabi-tities and their carrying amount in the
Iinancia.l statement, if ttrere is any. Deferred income tax is deterEined using tax ratei lana laws) that
have been enacted or substantialy enacted by the end of the reporting period and a.r,e excepted to appb/
when the related deferred incoEe tax ass€ts is realised or the deferred income tax tiaUiLty is setiea.
Deferred tax assets are lecognised for all deductible temporary dillerences and unused tax iosses, only
if, it is probable tiat future taxable amounts will be available to utilis€ ttrose teoporary dilferences and

EEDlovec Be[cllts ]
ll Short-tcrEobllaauoE.;-

Liabilities for wages arrd salaries, including non monetary benelits that bre expect€d to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related s€rvice are
recognis€d in respect of employees' services up to the end of t}re reporting period and are measured at
tlle amounts expected to be paid when tie liabilities are settled.
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MAIIARASHTRA ENVIRO POWER LIUITED
Notca to lla.nclEl stitctrrents for thc ycar.aded 3l March 2O2O
2) Property Plattt .nd EqulpDert

< in Lacs

Note :- The Company has received land in the form of Non-monetar]. grant and same had beeo recognised at a nominal amount in line with the accounting
policy

\

Prrtlcuhrr Lc$c Hold
Lrad

Phnt raal
Equlpdcat

Furdtur. r,ld
Flxturc. Vchtclct omcG

Equlpt!.trt. CoEputc.. Totrl

A. Gros! C.rryhg Vrluc
At At l.t Aprtl 2ola a.3l 5,44r..42 20,405.20 242-06 3,304.6O 79.9a 30,02lJ.71
Additions 27.69 153.48 I1.69 195.66 1.41 1.47 39r.80
Disposels 4.31 1,135.s3 0.26 1.O4 1,204.o5
At rt 31.1 Much 2Ol9 5,509.sO 19,823.15 2s3.49 3,441.35 1()0.55 4o.42 29,2Oa.46
Additions 74.O4 2,64t.89 o.2\ 58.27 1.76 2,774-2A
Disposals 3,508.78 23.10 o.7l 3,532.59
Ar .t 3l.t Mrrch 2O2O s,543.59 14,9s6,26 253.70 3,4?6.52 lo 1,9 r. 82.1a 28,454.15

B, AccuEuhtcd D.pr.clettoE
A. rt l.t Apdl 20la 7.34 4,542.99 14,194.14 237.47 3,168.74 95.O6 26,321.r2
Charge for thc ycar o.37 380.26 |,716.52 2.29 rs3.26 3.41 4.99 2,26L.rO
Disposals 7 .71 r, t32.91 54.68 1.04 1,2()0.59
Ar .t 3l.t Mrrch 2019 4,923.23 L4,777 -',r6 239.51 3,263.35 94.47 79.27 273At.62
Charge for the year 252.59 t,27 t.?9 roo.5a 2.45 1.46 1,635.42
Disposals 3,477 .33 23.05 3,5O1.O9

rt 3l.t il.tch 2O2O 5,17s.44 16,s72.21 246.O5 3,340.9O 80.73 25,5r5.9s
C- Nct Crrt'ldrt vduc
At .t 3lrt I{rrcb 2019 546.25 I,O45.39 13.94 177.99 2.O7 1.15 I,426.44
A. rt Slrt Urrch 2O2O 407.74 2,344.O5 7.64 135.62 1-70 1.45 2,934.20

a.g
5 N4S

i
)

Bulldrra.

98-73

58.91

2.08

7s.92

0.26

6.54
o.7 t

too.22



XAHAR/iaHTRA EIwIRO POWER LTUITED
Ifotc. to lb.ttcl.l rtrtcE.[tr for th. yc.t cnd.d 3lrt Urrcb 2O2O

3l Othct lDtrlglblc A..ct
CoEputcr goltertc
Gtor. crrryhg v.luc
A. rt lrt AprU, 2018
Additions
Disposals
A. rt 3l.t Urrch, 2019
Addlttor.
Dbpo..lt
Ar .t 3ld Urrch, 2O2O

AccuDtrlrtGd AEortlratioq
Ar rt l.t AprU, 2Ol8
Addition
Disposals
Ar rt 3lrt U.rch, 2019
Addition
Disposals
Ar .t 31.t Uuch, 2O2O

ae
SMS

I ln Lacs

35.48

35.48
2t.72

57.20

33.03
t.24

34.27
r 1.07

1.21

11.86

3445

Itct curjdrg v.luc
Ar rt 3l.t Urrch,2019
A! rt sl.t Urrch, 2O2O

Ar rt
Al-Ur-2O

A. .t
31-Urr-19

t in Lacs t in l-acs
4l llo!-Co.rrcrtlEec.tecltt

.l Invea[ncnt in Mutual Funds : (At Fair Value thlough OCI)
Ouotcd
l) Aditya Birla Sun Life Dynamic Bond Fund-C.o*,th-Regular plan
2) Aditya Birla Sun Ufr Crcdit Risk F\rnd - cr. Re8ula,
3) SBI Credit Risk Fund Rcgular crowrh
4) SBI Dynamic Bond Fund - Rcgular plan - Growth
5) Axis Banking & PtiU Debt Fund - cmwth (BDcpC)
6) IDFC Banking & PSU Dcbt Ftrnd - Crowth
7) IDFC Corpo.ate Bond Fund
a) Nippon India Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Cro$1h (Earlicr Relianc€)
9) Nippon India Floatint Rate Fund - crowlh pla.n (Earlicr Relisncc)
l0) UTI Equity Fund - ReSular crowth ptan

ll) ICICI Prudeotial Multicap Fund- cro$th
12) Eddweiss Balanced Advantage Fund - Gro$th
13) HDFC Small Cap Fund-Rcgular
14) Mirae Asset India Equity Fund
l5) Nippon India Large Cap Fund - cro$th (Earlicr Rclaince

Unouotcd
1l ICICI Prudential Banking & PSU Debt Fund - croerth

D) Invcstmcnt in Debcnturcs louotcd) : (At Fai. Velue through OCI)
l) SREI Pcrpetua.l Dcbenturcs Instmment

c) Investment in Partnership firm: (At arnortised costl
SAll Financc Corporation (Rclated party)

dl Other lnvestments lunouotedl : (At Fair Vatue throuth OCI)
l) Edclw€i&s tnfrastructur. ycild plus

Additloi.l DLclo.urc :

Aggregatc value ofquoted lnvestment at Cost
A8.rcgatc value of quoted Investment et Market Va.lue
Atrrcgate value of Unquoted Invcstment
Agrregata value of Impairment in value of Investmcnt

t35.42
7.57

13.63
134.45

3.37
44.55
21.88
23.97
23.80
12.42

1o.29
24.L3

7.75
8.99
8.37

134.34
7.37

12.44
114.07

3.08
6,tl
1.76
1.76

t,76
3.19

4.10
t.o2
1.O1

1.O2

23.75

500.00

35,019.48

r87 .7 5

t.76

500.o0

32,583.99

100.25
36,211.58 33,445.54

955.OO

9E0.60

35,230.98
NIL

774.75
799.54

32,686.00
NIL



ar.r Pertncr. I{.mc
Prrtrocl.
Crpltd

(ctrrr.ntl (R.
h Lrc.)

cepltd lrlxcdl
lRt la Lrc.l

u
2l
3)

4l
5)

Ajay Sanchcti
Anand Sanchcti
Paramveer Sanch.ti (Lgal Heiis of Mr. Abhay Sancheti)
Akshay Sancheti (kgal Hcirs of Mr. Abhay Sancheti)
Maharashtra Enviro Powcr Limited

(3,33O.70)
(18,164.18)

(4,874.06)

12,6so.22)
35,019.36

o. r25
o.125
0.0625
0.0625
0.125

270/o

270h

lao/o

l8o/o

to./o
Tota.l 6,000.20 0.50 lO0o/o

a,U
SM5

Name of Pannership Firsr: SAN Finance Corporation

Details of Firm as on 3 1 st March 20 I 9

Note :-
ll' lrss of Rs. 217.93 lacs towards our share of Total Loss of San Finance Corporation for the F.Y 18- l9 is accounted for irr

F.Y l9-2o consideleing the fact that the auditcd linanacial statements of F.Y 18-9 is r€ceived in F.Y l9-2o

2l Durint th the yea, the.c is change in constitution of the firm Duc to demis€ of one of the psrtncrs Mr. Abhay Sancheti
the detaik of which e.re 3tated above

2) Folo{,ing Mutual Funds & Dcb€nture Instrumcnt are PledSed as sccur:ity against Axis Bank Cash C&dit Li[dt,
l) Aditya Birla Sun Lifc Dynamic Bond Fund - Growth - Regula! Plan having Folio No. 1037221761.
2) Aditya Birla Sun Life Credit Risk Fuod Gr. Re8ula, havinS Potio No,1018373855
3) SBI Dyanamic Bond Fund - Regular Plan - Crowth Folio No. 2OOO3588

4) SBI Cr€dit Risk Fund R€gulsr Crowth Folio No.16y4310.
5) SREI Pcrpetua.l Debenture Instrument.

A. rt At rt
31-U.r-2O 3l-U.r-19
t in Lacs ( in Lacs

5) OthGr f,o!4trrlclt FhucLl A..ct :

Fixcd Deposit with Banks
(Original Maturity of more than 12 Months and kept as margin money or
Security a8ainst bank gaurantec or other commitmcnts)

Secudty Dcposit to Veodo! & Utilities

6) Dcf.rrc.l T.r.r:

57.19 71. 15

44.t2
Total r01.32 r15.27

a in Lacs

Deferred Ta-\ Assets/lliabilitiesl i
As at Ist April,

2019
Recognised in

ocl
Recognised in
Statement of
Profit & lrss

As at 3lst
March,2020

ExDcnses allowed on pa\rnent basis:-
Provision for Gratuity
Lcave Provision
Bonus

Deferred Tax Assets :

Difference of WDV of Fixed Assets

33.08
s.48
7.06

(6.38)

(0.68)

1.44

4t.71
6.16
5.62

t,76?.60

(6.06

86.05 1,681.s4

12.26)

1.69 l?.?5)
r,807.15 80.43 (0.s7) I,727 _29

1,055.15 200.25 1,255.41

Sr.n Partrcr. Nrmc

Pl'trcr.
C.pltrl

lcurrcntl (R.
la Lrctl

Prrttcra
Crpttrt (Flxcdl

(Rr la L.crl

ghrr. of ..ch
Prrta.r

1)

2l

3)

4l

Abhay Sanchcti
Ajay Sanchcti
Anand Sancheti
Maharashtra Envilo Powc. Limited

13,317 ,791

(2,432.06)
(r r,234.2s)
32;365.93

o.125
o.125
0.125
o.125

36o/o

270/o

2?o/"

too/o

Total 15,341.84 0.50 1000/0

Others items of OCI
Net Deferred Tax Assct/(Liabili9
MAT Crcdit

2,462.31 280.64 (0.s7) 2982.70

ahr.G of crch
Prrta.r

MATIARAAIITRA E!'VIRO POI'ER LIUITED
Xotc. to nruclel rtrtcmcrt. for thc yc.r carlcd 3rrt Mrrch 2O2O

44.t2

(, IU

I

\

Total :



a,g
MAHARISHTRA EI{VIRO POWER LIIIITED
I{otcr to narnchl .trtcDcrtr for tbc yc.r crd.d 31rt Mrrch 2O2O

Deferr€d Tax Assets/(Liabilitiesl :
As at tst April,

20ra

Recognised irl
Statement of
ftofit & lrss

Rccogniscd in
ocl

As et 3lst
March,20l9

5MS

I in Lacs

Dcfclred Tax Asscts :

WDV of Flxed Assets

Othcrs
Nct Deferred Tax Asset/ (uability)
MAT Credit

1,670.35 \97.25l, |,767.60

26.95
r0.94
7,97

3.08

(s.se)
5.46
0.91

33.08
5.48
7.06

(6.06)

(0.s3)

9.14

1,719.29 196.47)
816.94 1238.2r)

2,536.23 (334.68)

A Ott.t Io!-CurrGdt At .tt :

(Unsccured considred good)

Caoital Advance3
Related Partics
Others

Advanvces othcr than Capital Advance

Security DcPosit to Creditors
Prcpaid Expenses

tl lnvGatorlcr:
(As takcn, valucd & ccrtificd by thc Management at lowcr of Cost (on WeiShted

AvcraSc Basis or Net Rea.liasablc valuc)

chemimls
Storcs snd Spates

9) Cutrcot Trrdc Rccclvrblc.:-
Considered good _ Unsecured,

Related Party
Others

1Ol Cr.h E C..h Equlvilcntt :

Cash on hand
Balances with Banks :

In Current Account

I U Oth.r Br[k Bdrttccr :

Fixed Deposit with Banks
(Oriainal Maturity of more than 3 Months but less than 12 months and kept as marS1n

money or Sccurity aSainst bank gaurantee or otica commit ncnts)

Recurring Deposits with Banks
(Rcnraining Matudty of lcss than 12 Months and kept as
lien against Cash Credit Limit with Axis Bank Ltd)

12) Curr.lt Lou. :

Considered cood - Unsecured.
Related partv I

GS., Envo Ltd. In consortium with SMS Infrastructure Ltd.

F.R.N

8.60 r,407. t5
1,055.15

8.60 2462.31

Ar .t
3l-Urr-2o 31-UrF19
? in L-acs ? in t-acs

42.O5

202.34
24.27

4.47
1.94

5.42

Total

Total :

48.46 241.35

47,11

196.16

37.15
210.01

243.27 247.16

196.40
2,551.t4

16.58

81

2 747.55
2

2

0.91

430.08

0.59

.39346
430.99 346.98

185.38

123.01

49.34

62.O3

308.39 111.41

1,148.00

800.00
2,030.r0
1,000.00

Alv4

i\ ttos:l

360.62 442.60

4?

Total : 23Oa.62 3,472.70

ExPnses allowed on oavmcnt basis:-
Provision for Gratuity
lfavc Proviaion

Bonug

Tota.l :

Spark Mall and Parking Frt. Ltd

Others :

Spanv Medisea.rch Lifescicnc€s Rt Ltd

Total :

Total :

Total :



aUMAHARAAHTRA EITVIRO POWER LIUITED
Xot to narrctrl rtrtcrrGntr for th. yc.r Gidcd 31rt Urrch 2O2O

l3l Othcr Ctrrr.lrt Flnuclrt A...tt :
Acclucd Interest on Dcb€nturc and Dcposits
Ee.rncst Money Deposits and S.curity Dcposits

5MS

3l-frr-2o
,Ar rt

3l-frr-19
? in Lacs ? in Lacs

23.74
27.39

I8.84
20 _22

14) Csr.crt Trr Asctr :-

161 Equlty thffc Caeltal

Incomc Tax Rcfund Receivable

Advance T6x & mS
LcBs : Provision

468.25
340.30

1244.391

363.10
336.56

{281.3s)
Tota.l :

Total

51. 14 39.0s

564.16 418.31

12.89
1.46

29.58
4.39

42.69

34.50
2.30

25.41

3?7.26
33.06

91.01 472.52

Authorised :

4,60,00,000 (3lst March 2019: 4,60,0O,0{D) cquity sharcs of par valuc of Rs. l0/-
c6ch 4,600.00 4,600.00

Issued. Subscribed and Fullv Paid Up :

4,51,98,527 (3lst March 2019: 4,51,98,527) Equity Shares of par valuc of Rs. l0/-
each 4,519.85 4,519.a5

4,519.85 4,519.85

.l@
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of < l0 per share. Each holder of Equity sharcs is entitlcd
to one vote per share. The company declares and pays divided in lndian Rup€es. The dividend proposed by Directols is
subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuinS Annual General Mecting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, after distribution of prefercntral amount, the holdcrs of equity shares Edll b€
cntitled to reccive rcmaining asscts of the company in proportion to the no. of equity shares hcld by the shareholdcr.

b) 
Reconciliation of the numb€r of shares and the amount outstandins at the besinnins and rhe end of the Financial vear :

At thc bcginninS of the year
Add : Issued during the year
At thc end of the year

As at 31-3-2020

fo,ofshucr { in Lacs lfo.of ghuc. I in Lacs

4,51,9A,527 4,519.85 4,51,9A,527 4,519.85

4,51,94,527 4,519.85 4,5t,98,527 4,519.85

As at 3l-3-2019

cl The dctails of thc Sha.reholde.s holdins more than 5olo of sharcs in the comparw are :

As at 3l-3-2020

(i) SMS Limited

d) Detajls of shares held bv Holdine Companv i

No.of Shar.. No.of Shrrcr % holdlug ltl
thc cla.!

4,t6,17,41t 92.Oao/o 4,16,17,4tt 92.04%

As at 31-3-2020 As at 31-3-2019

o/. holdtnS ln
thc cl.rr

M
I{o.of Shrrcr No.of shrrcr% holdbg la

thc chlr
% holdlDt la
th. cl{.

(i) SMS Umited 4,16,r7,411 92.04/" 4,16,17,41t 92.080/.

151 Othcr Clrrcnt A...t l
(Un&cured, considered Sood)

Advarlvces other than Capita.l Advancc
Others
Advanccs to SI6JI

Dcposits under protcat for Statutory Dues

Ooods and Servicca Tax (GSTI

Prcpaid cxp€nses

Total :

As at 3l-3-2019

x



UAJIATAAHTNA EIIVIRO POWER LIUITED
otcr to nnrrclrl rtrtc6Gntt fot thc yGrr Grdcd 31tt Utch 2O2O

F,U
5Ms

Gl Dcteils Relatcd to issue of Bonus Shercs during thc Preceding Five years

ii) gcpild-Be$rvei
Balancc as at Bcginning o, Reporting Period

Add :Additions during the Year
L€ss Amounts utilizcd

iii) Eclaile4-EcllllsEi
Balancc as at Beginning of RcPorting Period

Hor Period Errots
Deprcciation on vehiclcs

Restatcd Bala-nce as at Bcginning of RePorting Period

Add : Profit for the Ycar

ivl Orhcr Comorehensive Income :

Balance as at Beginning of Repo.ting Period

Add : ltcms will not bc reclessified to profit or loss in subscqueflt
pcriods (Nct of taxca)

Add : ltcms will trc reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent Periods
(Nct of Taxes)

181 Ioa-currcat Borrorrlnlt :

{ll Secured
(a) Tcrm lrans from an.ial lnstitution:-

lndrabulls Housing Finance Limited

31-U.r'20 3l-Mrr-19
( in l-acs t in Lacs

1,O98.71 l,oga.7l

Total I,096.71 1,098.71

101.50 r 01.50

Total 101.50 101.50

l4r.79l

1.75

1,39s.97
857.07

(40.04)

1,436.01

Total: 2,253.03 1,39s.97

4,00

lt9.32l

17.94

(17.s4)

(0.98)

22.52

Total :

Totd :

4.OO

3,455.86 2,600.14

29,141.39 29,347.83

bl Tclm laan from Banks ]
Axis Bank Ltd
ICICI Bank Ltd
Kotak Mahindra Bsnk Ltd
HDFC B6nK Ltd

9.04
89.91

41.38
2.05

M
29,186.86 29,490.21

Addltlo[.] ItrforErtlop to Sccusoal Lonl Tcrn Bortotht. :

Thc l,ong Term portion of Term loans are sho*.rl undcr Non Currcnt borrowinSs and the current maturitics of Non Current
borrowings are shown uader other cuffent finencial liabilities as per the disclosure r€quirement of Schedule III of Companies Act,
2013

St
l[o.

Dctrtl.

1 Name of the company Maharshtra EnYiro Power Limitcd

2 Date ofAllotment 20.o2-2017

Type of Share Allotcd Equity Shares

Nominal Amount Pcr Share Rs lO/- per Share

5 Prcmium Amount Per Shaie Nrl

6 Total Number of Allottccs 9 (nine)

Brief Particulars in rcspect oftefins and conditions, Voting
Rights etc.

Ncw Equity share rank pari passu with the
cxisti'lg equity sharcs

8 Tota.l Number of fully Bonus Shares Issued 4,10,89,570

9 Total Value of fully paid Bonus Shar.s Issucd (Amount in Rs.) 41,08,95,7O0

10 Total No of Shares as on 1.4.2016 41,08,957

l1 Total No ofShares as on 31.03.2017 lPost Bonus Issue 4,51,9A,527

t2 Total Value of Sharcs as on 31.03.2017 (Post Bonus Issue)
(Amount in Rs.)

45,19 ,A5,270

171 othct Equttv
(i) g99u!l&s-Ee!si!4

Balancc as et Beginning of Rcporting Period

Add : Additions during thc Ycar
lrss Amounts utilizcd

2.62

1,395.97

Total :

'/
33.69
11.79

I

7



RU
XiUIARABHTRA ETTVTRO POWER LIf,IfED

I"Ii-a *.-.tea'rocstr for thc yG" GDdGd 31tt x'tch 2o2o

1t.! DGITIL of S.curltlc' rn'l T'rE of RGtr?aclit

(.1 Otl.t Lo.at
t ltdh Edtt Itoutbg Fhlnc' Llaltcd

The loan is securcd 6Sainst followiflg ProPcrty of tht :ornlT] "i'' Ptot No CHW-I Butibori I

and Plot no s6, villtgt"i';j";;"''u'liili"rt"-sttt*tMlDc Maharahastra Funher' for

gaurantors are th.* 
""r,-J',..J, 

ntrray ssnchcti (ThrouSh his leaSa'l Hcif€)' Anand ssnchcti

3anchcti' ejav Sancheti' savita Sancheti' & SMS Limited'

5M5

tbl

Sr
No

D.tG of Agtccdc.t/
Sr!ctlon

Xrtudty Pctlo.l
r.r.t. B.hnca gbcct

al.t.

ErlcctlYC
Rrtc of

lotctcst uPto
3l.t xucb'

2020

Totrt Xo' of
b.t li.[tt

A.Bouit of
tart.lECrt
hclu.llng
ldt.rc.t
i in L.cs

I 26-Mar-18 l0 years 2 Months 109 465. r8 29,690.20

ffi}*r.u, n -*."ation of spccinc vcruclca as sp€cirled in th!^sc-hc::]."::'*:.:',*:.,S€,ocnt' vidc ssnction lcttcr on

various dates. The detaits or hdiviaual iJ;;:-arc a1s unacr' rut uans ate having fixcd Intcrest Ratc'

ndusu'ial Atca,Ma-ndawa
this loan Co_aPphcant/

, Vijaya Sanchcti, Shruti

at
I{o.

I
2

3

Drtc ofAgtccEcnt/
gractloE

24-Jun-16
24-Jun-16
24-Jun-16
24-Jun-16
24-Jun-16

U.tutlt r Pctlod
r.r.t. Brl.rcc thcct

d.tG

3 Months

5 Months

5 Months

Erfcctlv.
Rrtc of
lntctc.t

96

9.46"/0

9.860/d

9.A6'/.
9.a60k

9.860/"

3

3
5

5
5

Aoourt of
h.t locnt
lDcludtng
Iltctcat

Out tradtog
Brhacc .. oB
31.03.2020

t ln l"acs

o.16
0.16
o.2a
o.2a

? in Lacs

0.41
0.41
1.13

1.r3
1.13

5

6
7

8

I
2

3

5

6

7

I

24-Jun-16
24'Jun-16
24-Dec-15

22-Jan-la
22-Ja^-18
22-Jan-18
22-Ja,r-18
22-Jaf,-78
22-Ja -18

22-Jan'la
22-Jan-18

5 Moflths
8 Months

10 Months
l0 Months
l0 Months
10 Months

l0 Months
lO Months

9.a60k
9.A6"/o

9.61o/0

8.O4olo

a.040/0

8.O4o/o

8.O4"/o

a.320/o

8.O4"/o

8.09%
8.090/o

8.O4"/o

5

5

8

10

10

1

l0
l0
10

10

10

10

o.2a
o.2a
0.33

o.73
0.73

o.73
0.73
o.73
0.58

0.58
0.73

1.r3
1.13

2.55
9.O4

7.Ol
7.01
7 .Ol
7 .Ol

3.69
7.Ol
5,54

5.54
7.01

I
t0
ll
l4
15

l6
t7
18

2

22-Jan-18
22-J^n-)-a
Ol-Jan-20
l0-Oct-18
l0-Oct-18
07-Mar-20
22-Ja -18

22-Jan-I8

o2-s t7
05-Jan-18
05-Jan-18

3 Years 6 Months

3 Years 6 Months

2 Years l0 Months
lo Months
10 Months

1 Years 4 Months

I Years 8 Months
I Years 8 Months

8.O4o/o

10.500/0

9.25n/"

9.250/0

to.870/o

8.O4nh

8.O40lo

7.980/0

8.400/"

a.400k

10

42
42
34
10

10

20

20

0.s6
o.16

0,74

o.76

1.35

0. l7
o.l7

7.O7

I5.71
5.79

5.79

21.60

7.24

127.22

20.31
3.18
3.18

3
4

I

02'Sep-17 1 Yearc 4 Months

8 Months

7 .760/0

t0.02/6

I6

8

0.98

2.44

14.72

41.34

1.03
1.03

2 8 Months to.o20/o 8

2.O5

l) Atr. brrL Ltd

ICICI B.!k Ltd

3l Kotet Mehlndre BeoL Ltd

);

4l HDFC Brdk Ltd '

outrtlrdht
Balrlcc ., on

31.O3.2020

I ln Lacs

r3.900/o

xo of
bttilECat

du.

3 Months

5 Months
o.28

5 Months 
-

o.73

10 Months

10 Months
l0 Months

o.73
10 Months

2 Yeats 8 Months

0.16

o.76

I

l0-Nov-16
I0-Nov-16

106 3

/.



MlITAIAAIITNA EI|VIRO POIPER LIUITED
Illot.. to fh..acLl .trtCtacrtr for thG yc.r Grilcil 31rt Ustch 2O2O

F,U
SMS

Ar rt
31-U.r-2O

Ar .t
31-Urr.19

t In l.rcs I in Lacs

r9) Othcr IYon curr.rt Ll.bltttcr :

Memb€rship Deposit (At arnortked costl 3,679.11 3,3tr.72
Total 3,679.11 3,3t1.72

Note : -

Mcmb€lship Dcposit is mcasured at amortised on undiscountcd besis considcring thc fact that thc maturity period of
liebility is unasccrtaincd. A.lso Includes Rs. 1 lrca from Butibori CETP pvt Ltd. (Rclatcd party)

201 llon Currcrt Provl.IoDr :

Gratuity Payable
Provision for Post Landfill Capping CharSes
Provision for Post Mooitoring Charges

4,393.60 3,835.94

139.74
L,474.94
2,774.92

t10.42
1,149.23
2,576.29

211 Othcr lfor Curr.at Llrbttttlc. :

Deposit
Security Deposits From Contractor

From Related
0.50 0.s0

SMS Limited
Deferred Income - Governhent Cr,rnt

2.45
90.41

2.74
300.91

221 Crrr.dt Borrorlntr :

ll Sccured loa, from Baflks:
L6ans repavable on Demand :

Axis Bar* Cash Credit Limit

Total:

Total

93.36 304.15

999.38 882.44
999.38 842.44

19.56

Note:-

231 Trrdc Prv.btc. :

Ducs to Micro & small Enterprises
Dues to othcr tha.n Micro And Small Enterprises

Rclated Parties
Othcrs

Thc Iran is secured by H)Fothecated of entire current assets end movable fixcd assets of the company both present
and future, Furthet the loan is secured by Personal Gumntee of Mr. Paramveer Sancheti and Mr. Ansnd Sancheti and
Recuring Deposit at Rs. 5 lacs per month is to b€ crcated over the two yea.rs period. Also havin8 charSe ovcr following
investmcnts of the company.

1) Aditya Birla Sun Life D)mamic Bond Fund - Growth - Regular Plan having Folio No. 1O3722f761.
2) Aditya Birla Sun Lif€ Credit Risk Fund Gr. RcSular having Folio No.1018373855
3) SBI Dyanamic Bond Fund - Regular Plan - crowth Folio No.20003588
4) SBI Crcdit Risk Fund Rcgular Gro&1h Folio No.16544310.
5) SREI Perpetual Deb€nture Instrument.

351.89
482.94 494.44
838.91 514.O0

Note: -

DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
The Company has certain dues to supplicrs registcred under Micro, Srnall and Medium Entcrprises Development Act,
2006 (ltlSMED Actl. The disclosurc pursuant to th. said MSMED Act are as follows.

l) the principal amount rcmaining unpaid to any supplicr at thc cnd of each accounting
ycar;

2) the interest due on th. principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end
of cach accounting ycar:

3) Principal amounts paid to supplicrs rcgstcred undcr the MSMED Act, beyond thc
appointed day during thc yca,

4) lntclcst paid, under Scction 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers rcgistcred undcr thc
MSMED Act, bayond thc appointed day du_rin8 thc ycar.

5) lnterrst due and payable for thc period delay in making pajrment beyond thc appointcd
day durinS the year, other than those speciled uadcr MSMED Act

6) thc amount of intcrcst accrued and lemaining unpaid at the cdd of cach accounting
year;

7l the amount of further interest rehaining duc and payable evcn in the succaeding
yesra,

4.08

0.09

r9.56

1.75

fi

Tota.l :

4.08

Total :

-........

7

,-4
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a,gUIIIARAAHTRA EITVIRO PTOI{ER LIIITED
Notcl to nlucld.trtGE.trb for thc ycar cldcd 3lrt U.rch 2Ol9

24) Oth.r Currcrt FhrllcLl LLbtlltlG. :

.) Current maturities of lonc-term borrowinqs
1) Indiabuus Housing Finance Limited
2) Axis Bank Ltd
3) ICICI Bank Ltd
4) Kot6k Mahindra B6nk Ltd
5) HDFC B6nk Ltd

bl Other Pavables :

MIDC Charges Payablc
Intcrcat Accrued on Borrowings
Salaty & allowanccs
Bonus Payablc
Grampanchyat Tax Payable
Other Payables to Employees
Rctention money from Sub Contractor
Exp€nscs Payablc

251 Oth.t Currclt Llrb[ltlc. :

Dcferred Incorne - Govemmcnt Orant
Revenue receivcd in advance

From R€lated Parties
From Others

For Statutory Dues
Proyision for disputed tax dcposit

261 Cur.cat ProvLlon. :
Provsion for lncineration cha.rges

Provision for Post l,andfill Capping Char.ges

Provision for Lcave Encashment
Provision for Gratuity

5M5

3l-U.t-2O 31-U..-19
I in Lacs I in L,acs

544.42
9.04

93.53
29.59

2.Os

1,214.76
3s.64
97.42
27.15
2-43

Total

Total (b):

Tob.l {a+b}:

Total

Total :

t37.67
264-57
66.92
r9.31
v.29

2.7a
4.90

65.80

2L2.30
399.68

66.67
24.25

1.73

683.03 |,377.41

96.9
620.22 878.59

1,303.25 2,256.39

r68.12 92.79

49.36
rm.03

12.33

30.20
65.80

195.31

332.A4 384.11

994.94
I t 2.55

2t.t5
3.51

470.32
323.01

18.82

t32.16

o
/ r.n.r 0

f i0 6 34W

x



ae
27) Revenue from Operations :

Sale of Services
Waste Disposal Service
Logistic Revenue
laboratory Income

sMs
3l-Mar-2o 3l-Mar- 19
? in Lacs a in Lacs

10, r33.31
1,469.03

79.40

1 r,008.l8
l,6 t2. r r

104.75
Total I1,681.74 12,725.O4

Disaesesate revenue infor@ation

The table below pres€nts disagSregated revenues from contiacts with custoDrers for the year ended March
31,2020 by Nature. The company believ€ that this disaggregation best depict the nature, a6ount, timing and
uncertainty of revenues and cashflows which aie a.ffected by industry,malket and other economic factors.

Revenue related waste DisDosal Services bas€d on Nature of Services

28) Otier InclEe :

Apportioned Income froE CovernEent Grant r
lnterest IncoEe on :

Debentuies
Unseqrrcd Loans
Fixed Dcposits
Recurring Deposit
IncrDe Tax Refund
Other Interest IncoEe
Water / MSEDCL deposits

Net Gail1 on Sale/disposal of property, plarxt a.nd equipEe[t
Net Gain oD Sale of lnvestments
Accourts Written Back
Reut received
Other Income
Gain on Forcign exchange fluctuation

29) Direct Expenes
(A) Waste Disposal Exoenses :

Elecriicity Plant
l,andfll Cover Charges
Post Monitoring E)(Pense s
Special Tteatment Expenses
Plant & Machinery Hire Charges
lncineration Expcnses
Repairs & Maintenance - P & M
Black Cottoo Charges
Repackin8 Expenses
Waste Disposal Charges
Murum Ch6rges
Other Waste Disposal Exp€nses

(B) Lo€istic Expeoses :

Transportation Charges-Direct
R.T.O. Charges
Repats & Maintenalce - Vehicles
t"abour Charges
Toll Tax
Other l,ogistic Expenses

(C) Other Exoenses :

MIDC CharSes
CST Expenses
Other Op€ratjt!8 Expenseg

2,757.59 2,537.94
987.35 1,140.89

6 388.36 7 329.35
Torat Rs. 10,133.31 11.008.18

829.68 1,027.87

Lqndfll after Treatlrent
Direct Landlill
Incineration

62.50
52.91
14.67
6.64

62.50
47.33
5.39
2.26

16.51
a. t7
3.69

s.38
36.22

1.98
4.76

1.68
17.69
0.49

rot l'__lp?!.ql_______Lp49_

' Note: During the current yea.r the compa.ny has reccived subsidy/Grant froo Govem.oent AEou,rtilrg to Rs.
694.50 t as To*"ards t andlill which *cre a.lready being depreciated in eartier year. Duc to which sa6e has
bcen considered as current year incoEe and sho&n under the hcad other IncoEe.

4t7.95
r31.53
198.63
98.10
98.09
91.94
74.92
33.87
32.95
32.69
18.61
15.82

442.16
367.62
196.62
130.67
52.36
75.56

t2t.23
51.89
28.11
26.t4
31.78
30.58

Total: 1,245.09 r,554.72

548.16
13.52
12.76

240.86
41.70
16.28

574.78
4.69

18.21
284.58
42.44
22.60

\

Total 473.2a 947.70

1o2.52
37.7a
24.60

236.89

16.47
164.90 253.36

MAIIARASHTRA ENVIRO POWER LIMITED
Notcs to tharcial stateEeats for thc year endcd 3llt Msrch 2O2O

3.63
1.03
6.66

Total :
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MAIIARASHTRA EIIVIRO POWER LIMITED
Notes to fl8atrclal statcEcatt for thc yesr cndcd 3llt March 2O2O

(D) ConsuEption:
Chemicals
Stores a.nd Spares

SM5

260.33
576.21.

301.64
683.34

Total :

Total(A+B+C+D) :

836.54

3,1 19.80

9a4.9?

7 5

879.85
55.92
2t.97
18.82
67.64
18.95

30) E!qp!9vrei9!98!-ep94ses-
Salaiies & wases

Salaries and Wages
Bonus
Cratuity expens€s"
Leave Encashment

Contdbution to provident and other funds
workmcn a,rd Stafi welfare Expenses

3ll Finance Cost :

Interest on Secured TerE loap :-
To Financial Institutions
To Bar*s

lnte.est on l,ate PayEent of other Statutory Dues
loterest on l,ate PayEent of TDS
Other Borrowing Costs

321 DeDrecration and AEortrzation Expenses
Depreoation on Tangible Ass€ts
AEortization of tntangible Assets

33) other Expenses :

Shale in Lss of Pattnerstrip frrE
Consultanqr Expenses
Rates and taxes

906.36
36.86
25.01
21.15
60.75
17.81t^r"try

" Not.i- Since the Grattrity is unfunded thc ssrrie is clubbed under head Salaries & Wages as per the
Buidance note oo Divisionll INDAS ofSchedule III to the CoEPanies Act, 2013.

4,232.44
l3l.0l

1.77
o.73

68.19

4,643.57
103.55

0.49
19.22

Total 4,434.15 4,769.26

t,635.42
11.07

Total t,646.49 2,262.34

2,26t.10
t.24

506.13
231.08 131. l0

al Service tax experseg
b) Graapanchayat Tax
c) Otier Taxes
Sccurity Expens€s
Electdcity Charges
Inautance expenses
Fooding Expenses
Fine and Penslty
Travelling Expenses
Vchicle Hire charges
Advertising and sales proootron
Corporate Social Responsibility
R.pairs & Maintenance
conveyancc ExlEns€s
Coo8unication cost
Net Lp$s on Sale/disposal of property, plant and equipment
Ofrcc er(pens€s
Bar* CooEissiolt & Chargcs
Rcnt
Printing artd stationery
Pailoent to Auditors
a) As Statutory Auditor
b) For Reimburseaent oi expens€s
MeEbership and subscriptjon
Lgal expenses
Donation
Books end Periodicals
ROC charges
Account Write Ofr

31.16
54.29

1.4,.
50.70
49.85
4t.71
4t.17
37.31
37.43
34.42
27.96
23.65

223.54
18.13
15.60
14.59
6.39
5.28
4.82
3.44

2.20
0.13
1.68
t.7 |
0.57
0.39
0.32

6.59
3.44
4.43
5.21

48.36
46.70
48.99
19.83
47.14
19.90
r3.83

2.20
0.05
l.6l
1.53
0.59
0.03
4.00

48.97

*-l Total 1,467.5t 714.42

3l-Mar-2o 3l-Mrr-19---tln Laaa-----r in-Ta

3.12
78.76
2.49

49.48
46.85
27.90
47.30

"-
F.R

t 10ti34



FU
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lloteE to flnanclal strteEelts for the ycar elded 3lst Ustcb 2O2O

341

5MS

a in Lacs
3l-Msr-2O 3l-Mar- 19Con llitles, Cortilrg€at 4,asets and

A) Coatt rgert Llrbltty
ClaiEs against Company not acknowledge as Debt
a. Service Tax
b. Custom
c. Sales Tax
e. Income Tax

B) Guarautccr
a. Bank Guarantees r

C) CoDmltocnts
a. Capita.lCoDrmitEents
b. Revenue Commitments

D) Colu[gcat atrcta

431.37
80.00

8. r8

443.1I
80.00

8. r.8
896.94

Dta

1,393.75
22a.96

43.57
6.54

(b) Kcy UurgeEcrt pcrsoasl
Hemant Kumar Lodha - Managing Director
Rakesh Mishra - Whole time Director
Prashalt Maske - Whole time Director

(c) Othcr8
Sub.ldtrry of EoldtnE Co,

SMS Envocleart p!t. Ltd.
SMS Mine Devetopers ttt. Ltd.
Spark Mall and parking pvt. Ltd.
SMS Taxi Cabs p!t. Ltd.
SMS Infolink t\,t. Ltd.
SMS Water Crace BMW pvt. Ltd
SMS Tolls And Developers Ltd.
SMS Vidlut t\t Ltd.
SMS-AABS India Tollways kivate Lilllited
PT. SMS Minerals International
Solar Bhatgaon Extension Mines Rt. Ltd.
Ayodltya corakhpur SMS ToUs B/t. Ltd.
Patwar.dhan Infrastructure hrt. Ltd.
SMS Waste ManageEent t\1. Ltd.
PT, SMS Mines Indonesie
SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extension h/t Ltd

ofHo Co
RCCL Infrast :ucture Ltd.
SMS AAMW ToUways p!t. Ltd

SMS Envocare LiEited
SMS Waluj CETP Ftivate Limited

Pate?dBe8 havtrs Si Meghe SMS Hea.lth Sciences Consortium (Spv)Kcv UaEageEert pcrsoEael

Asif Hussain - Whole tilxe Director
Ayinash SaJ*holkar - Independent Di.rector
Dilip Ganguly - Independent Director

rrolnt Vctrtut38 of Eotdltrq Co.
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & D. Thakkar Constmction A/t.
Ltd. Jv
Shaktikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & S N Thakkar
Construction R/t. Ltd. JV
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Brahamaputra Infrastructure
Ltd (.rv)

SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & B. p. Construction Co. R/t Ltd
(Jv)

SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Braha.maputra Consortium Ltd
(JV)

sMSrL KTCO (.rli')
Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterpris€s J.V.
SMSILWestcoast Engineering Corp. (JV)
GSJ Envo Ltd. In consortium with SMS Infrastructure Ltd.
SMS Inlrastructure Ltd - Aarti Infra_projects pvt. Ltd. J.V.
SMSILMBPLBRAPL (JV)
GDCL.SMSIL (JV )
SMSL-SRRCIPL (JV)
SMSILMBPL (JL')
BSS Associates

Ajay Salcheti
Anand Satcheti
Pa-ramveer Sancheti
Akshay Sancheti

Llst of relatcd l,artiec whete coltrol exl8ts rld rcLtcd psrues slt! whoD trsncacuoaa Levo tatrca placo
aDd rclatlonshtps!
(a) Eoldtlg CoDpaly

SMS Limited

Butibori CETP private

c.
t;,1

San Finajlce Corporation ( partnership Firm)

r The holding coBpsny "sMS Ltd" has issued bank Suarantee for perforEancc security to the authoritieson behalf ofour conrpany to the tune of Rs.254.22 l^acs

351 Prepellt to Audltors l
a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes) 2.2O 2.2Ob) For reimburseEent of expenses 0.13 (O.OS)rotd W

36) Rclitcd Partv T.alsacuons

F.R.N
1 1063
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UAIIARAIIIITRA E}IVIRO POV'TR LIMTED
Notes to fln.nclal atatcEcnts for tlc year end.d 3l8t U.rch 2O2O

{ in Lacs
re i! the Second row relates to Previous Ye

* Note :-
Purchase of Material/ Services for Financial Year 19-20 from SMS Limited Referred in (a) above Includes {
264.85 l,acs on account of Capital Expendiure and 164,4 on account of Revenue Exp€nditure.

37) Ertlplovee BeEeIlt
Cratulty obligatloDs
A. AEoulrt rec lsed IE the Balance Sheet I in Lacs

As at 3l6t
March, 2O2O

Ar rt 3lst March,
2019

Present Va.lue of Benefit Obligation as at the end of t}!e yeat (143.2s) (r 13.58)
Fair value of an assets
Net O on (143.2s) (113.s8)
Net Lt8btltty)/Asset RecogEtzed in the Balance Sheet (143.2s) (r 13.s8)

C. AaouEt recogDlsed ln the Statcmelt of prollt rnd Loss as Employec Belent Expense.
I in Lacs

Paiticulars Aa at 3lst
M.rch, 2O2O

Aa rt 31st Uarch,
2019

Current Service Cost 16. 18 14.29
lnterest Cost on Defined Benefit Ob ligation 8.83 7 .6a
(Expected Contributions by the Employees)
(Gains)/lrsses on Curtailments And Settlemeots
Net ElIect oI Ch stn Exch Rates
Net lE act on the Proflt / b.fore tsx 25.O 1

(

Natute of Tra[sactlols Related Parties

42.44 599.23Sales of Setuices
112.96 362.26

140.59Purchase of Material / Services " 3,141.04 I3.80

Loans / Advalces / Deposits given
1,000.0o
1,082.10Irars / Advances / Deposits repayment

received 2,400.00
2,723.69Investment
1,390.15

151.50Remuneration paid during the year

0.80Dtector Sitting lees
0.80

0.20Tax paid /Other Trarsaction Recd

o.42Tax paid /Other Transaction ( Paid ) 2.3s
138.32 37,023.27Outstaiding Balances i.ncluded in assets
217.56 35,615.45
229.66 124.94Outstanding Balances inclued in

liabilites 31.20

rilElErB.rEI

Particulars As at 31st
March, 2O2O

A! .t 31st March,
2019

Gain l,osses on Ob tion For the PeriodActuarial 7.75 1.83Nct for the Perlod ocI 7,75 1.83

t in Lacs

Refe.red in {al Referred in lcl

440.2a

128.45

B. UoecEeats l! Plur Assctr rltd Plar Ltab iucs
There are no Plan Assets and Liabilties since the obligation is not funded.

D' A,aourt recogrrlsed h thc strtcme[t ofproflt ald ross as othcr coEprehelslvc laco8.

lt

463

Partlculars

2t,97
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MAIIARASHTRA ENVIRO POV/ER LIMITED
Notcs to lioanclal atat€Eenta for the year endcd 31Bt March 2O2O

E. Charge h Prcaeat Valuc of Obltgsuoas
t in Lacs

Change la Preseat Value of ObllgatioE8 As at 3l6t
March, 2O2O

Opening of defined benefit obligations 113.5a 97 .42
Service cost 16.14 14.29
lnterest Cost 8.83 7.6A
Beoefit Paid (3.09) (8.04)

Agtuarial (Gain)/lrss on total liabitities: r.83
- due to chonge in financio.l dsswnptions t6.77 I 25
:JUg to clbnge in d.eftwgraphic assufitptiotrs
- due lo experience ldridnce 19.o2l 0.58
Closlag of defilred beaellt obligaUon 143.25 1 13.58

F. AssuEpuons
The assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at ttre valuation date. The
significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

I in Lacs

Particulats A8 at 318t
!f,arcb, 2O2O

As at 3lst Uarch,
20t9

Expected Retum on Pla! Assets N,A
Rate of Discounting 6.88.7" 7 .770/0
Rate of Sa.lary Increase 6vo

Withdrawal rate
For Services 4 years & Below 1O7o P.A
and for Services 5 y€ars and above 27o

P.A.

Mortality Rate 1OO 7o of IALM
(2Ot2-t4l

lO0 % of IALM
(2006-08)

Average future service (in Years) 24.19 Years

G. Scasttlvtty Alalyrtc
Following table shows the s€nsitivity results on liability due to change in ttte assuEptions

( in Lacs

Partlculars Aa et 3lst
Marcb, 2O2O

Aa et 3lot
March,20l9

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assum ptions 143.25 113.58
Lncrease Discount Rate by 0.50% (e.78) (7.s0)
Decrease Discount Rate bv O.5O"/. 10.81 8.28
lncrease Salarv lnflation bv l.0Oo/" 22.7 4
Decrease Salary Inflation by 1.007o (18.95) (r4.6s)
lncrease Withdrawal Rate bv 1.009/" 1.81
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by l.OO7o 12. t2l (3.64)

Note:-
l) The base liability is calculated at discount ratc of6.88 70 per arnuE and salary inflation rate of6.00

7o per annurD for all future years.
2) Liabilities are very sensitive to salary escalation rate, discount rate & withdrawal rate
3) Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in ttrortality assumpgons. Hence, sensitivities due

to change in Eortality are ignored.

H. The dell'ed bcncllt obllgatloas shall Esturq after year eDd 3l6t March, 2o2o rB follo*s:
I in Lacs

Beaellt Obllgatlol Payable lu futurc yeqrs froDr thcProjected
date of reportllrg

As at 3l8t
March, 2O2O

As at 31st March,
2079

I st Followin Year 3.t7
2nd Follo Year 3.42 3.46
3rd Fotlowi Year 3.81
4th Year 5.05 4.O4

7.05 4.94Yeai
After sth Year
sth Followin

446.37 415.21

F, R.I\
106 3

7

As at 3lst Urrch,
2019

23.53 Years

17.59

4. t2
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SMS
MAHARASHARA EITVIRO POWER IIMITED
Notes to tlnaiclal ltateEeBts for th. ycer elded 31.t March 2O2O

Flnanclel tlsk manase t oblectlve aad Dollclca :-
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans a.nd borrowings, tr-ade and other payables and
Iinancial guaiantee confacts The maiD purpose of thes€ finarcial liabilities is to frnalrce the Compafly's
operations and to provide guaiantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial asscts
include loans, trade and other receivables, cuffent investment and cash aid cash equivalents that derive
directly lrom its operations. The Company is exposed ro market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Compaiy's senior maragement oversees the management of these risks. The Company's senior rDanagement
ensutes that hnancial risk activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial
risks are identifred, measured and managed in accordarce with the CoEparty's policies and risk object-ivcs.
The senior management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are sumEarised
below:

l) Urrl3ct rlst :.
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash llows of a finarcial instrument will lluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three q?es of risk: interest rate risk,
currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and comEodity risk. Financial instruments
allected by market risk include loaDs and borrowings, deposits etc.

IDtcrcEt Rate Rlstr.
Interest rate risk is the risk that t}re future cash llows with respect to interest palrErents on borrowings
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of
cha[gcs in Earket interest rates relates primarity to the Company's long-term debt obligations with
floating interest rates, however the company does not have any long-terB debt obligation with floatiog

Forelga Currclrcy Rlst i-
The company does not have any foreigo currency risk exposure

It) credtt RtsL :

Credit risk is the risk that t}le counter party will not meet its obligations under a finarcial instrument or
a customer contract, leading to a froancial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables). The coEapny measure the expected credit loss of trade receivable
based on historical, trend, industria-l practices artd business environment in which the entity operates.
Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experienc and past trends based on on historical data, loss on
collection of.eceivables is not materia.l hence no provision considered.

Thc CoBpuy's cxposurc to Crcdlt RfuL for Tr.dc Rccelvables
I in Lacs

Partlcula16
Cross catryhg aEoult

Aa at 31 March
2020

A5 rt 3l March
2019

1-90 days past due 2,O45.29 2,305.98
91 to 180 days past due 281.63 220. t6
More than 180 days past due 420.62
Total 2,747.55 2,883.39

Ui) Llquldtty Rtsk :
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool. The Company,s
objective is to loaintain a balance betwcen continuity of funding and flenb ity through the use of cash
credit facility and bank loans. Liquidity risk is defmed as the risk that the Compary will not be able to
settle or meet its obtigations on time or at a reasonable price. The compary's corporate treasury
department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as setUeEent Dranagetnent. In addition,
processes ard policies related to such risks are overseen by senior lrra.rlagement.

Matu tv Dette t:os of borrowlacs

As at 31st March, 2O2O O-l Yeata 1-5 Years BeyoEd 5 Years Total
Lng term borrowings
(lncluding current maturity
of long term debt

683.03 10,044.96 19,141.9 1 29,869.89

Short term borro\rings 999.38 999.38
Total L,642,4r 10,o44.96 19,141.91 30,469.27

{ in Lacs

Otlcr Pdcc RlsL :.
&e coEpany has not made any investment in equity securities hence no exposure

F.t?.No
110634

\
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MAIIARiTSIITRA EI{VIRO POWER LIMITED
t{ote8 to llnelclal stet.Eetrtr for thc ycar eEded 3t8t Uarci 2O2O

A8 Et 3lst March, 2Ol9 O- 1 Years 1-5 Years Bcyoad 5 Ycar8 Total
l.ong term borrowings
(Including current Daturity
of long term debt)

1377.a\ 9,526.26 19,963.96

Short term borowings 442.44
Totel 2,260.25 9,526.26 r9,963.96 31,7SO.46

Maturlty Datterns of othe r Fioanclel Liabllltles
( in Lacs

A6 at 31st March, 2O2O 6 moutha or
leEs

6-12 Eootha Beyond 12
Bontha

Totel

Trade payable 838.91 838.91
Creditors for Capital goods
Other Financia-l Liability
(Curfent Non Currentl

620.22 3,679.r I 4,299.33

Total r,459,t2 3,679.t1 5,138.23

Aa at 3lst March, 2019 6 Bolltha or
leas

6-12 lrorths Beyord l2
Eonth6

Total

Trade payable 433.20 435.20
Creditors for Capital goods 80.81 80.81
Other Financia-l Liability
(Current Non Current

477 .A4 3,3tt_72 4,189.56

Total 1,391.84 3,31t.72 4,703.56

{ in Lacs

Paaticulars ,Aa qt 31 March
2020

As at 3l March
20t9

Borrovrin 30,869.27 31,750.46
Trade able 442 94 494.44

4,299.33 4,190.31
Total Debt 3s,651.54 36,435.2r
Less:Cash&Cash uivalent 430.99 346.39
l{et debt 35,22O.S5 36,O88.E2

ul 7,975.72 7,t20.o3
Total ?,975.72 7,t2O.O3
Ca aad net debt 43,t96.27 43,208.85

87.540/o 83.520/"

40) Ealulugs Per Share:

t in Lacs
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

391 Capltrl Ualagcaelrt
For the purpose of tie company's capita.l manageEent, capital includes issued equity capital, attributable to
the equity holders of the holding company. The primary objective of the company capital management is to
maximize the shar.eholder value.
The coEpany manages its capital structure and ma.kes adjustnents in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of tlte financial covenarlts.
The ComPany monitors capital using a gearin8 ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.
The CoBpany inctudes within net debt, lran obligation, trade and other payables a,rd Gss cash and cash
equivalents.

Net Prolit available for Equity Shareholders as per statement of profrt
and Ioss before other comprehensive income
l{ct proflt/(loss) for crlcuhdor of B.rlc Eplt & Dlutcd EpS

Weighted average numbe r of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EpS
& Diluted EPS

Earlhga per Equlty Shsre: Fav. value of Rs. lO/- ercL

457.O7 1,436.0r
1,436.01857.07

ffi
Basic & Diluted

34Vl

1.90 3.18

4,5),,9a,527 4,51,98,527

I

30,86t.02

442.44

Other Finalcial Liabilty

Geaiing Ratio
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43) A rccopciUatloa q[ thc iltcoEc ta.x cxpcasaa to thc atnoupt coEputed DX applvlEs thc atatutorv locometax aatc to the before lucorre taxes 16 Su!utn arlzc d below:

? in Lacs
31-M8r-2O 31-Mar- 19

Tar EtrDctsei
P.ollt Bcforc Ta,
Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
Indiar Statutory Income Tax Rate
kpcctcd IlcoEG T.r &pcnrGE
T., Efcct of adjuatBcat! to rccolcltc Gilrccted tlcoDc Tsr
E:rt crres
Tax Effect of Non Deductible expenses
Tax Erlect of Tax Holidays *
Deferred tax assets on foUowing -

Tax EfIect of adjustment in current year
Re-staterBent ofearlier year DTA due to change in tar( rate
Other adjustEents
Totd hcoEc trr cxpara. rccottlscd ln proflt & t-sa
a) Tax on normal income recognised in prorit aid loss
b) Tax on other comprehensive income recognis€d in prolit and

loss
Total trx recogElsed h proltt rrrd loss

r358.81
(1,719.79)

t in
3l -Uar- 19

42!. Secaetrt Re DortlEq r

Total Colrprehensive as per audited fmacial statements
Adjustrnents Impact : cain/(lrss)
Prior Period Exoenses

Consultancy Charges
Prior Period Income

Insurance Claim Received
Total CoBprchettslvc IncoEe rctlccted lE proflt & los6

45) Rcconclllattou of Other Eoultv

Other equity as per audited finacial statements
Prior Period Income I l8- l9l

Insurance Claim Received
me ol 20t

Depreciation
Prio. Period Expenses l2O l8- t9)

Other Misc Expensess
Capitalisation of Interest Cost

Total CoEp.chenslve lucolBe reflccted h Other Equlty

As the company's business activity falls within a single segment yiz. " Hazardeous waste treatment andallied activities", and lie services are rendered in the domestic malket, hence the disclosure ."qrir"-.rrt" orIND AS 1o8. "operatinS Segements", issued by the Institute of chajtered Accountants of India is not

972.45
(1.9s)

1368.15
30.14

970.50
29.12yo
2A2.6r

1398.29
29.120/0
40?.tu

1398.02
(1,s l9.l s)

146.66) 10.35
(99.83)
(t5 9e)

115.38
714.a2 59.2

67 .a

1451.97

(0.7s)

6.33
1,457.55

?i
3 r.-Mar- 19 31-Mqr-18

2592.as

6.33

1.75

(0.7s)

(s9.33)

2600.18 {s7.s8
4

F.R
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MAHARASIITRA ENVIRO POqIER LIIIITED
Notas to lhaaclal atatetueuts for the yc., ctrded 3l8t U.rch 2O2O

(0.s7t 8.60
tt4.a2 ,59.261

44) Recortcillatloo of Cottrpreheu6lve Incotae

1.75

]A

c,
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l{ote3 to lharclsl st&teEeats for thc year cDdcd 3lst ![s tci,- 2O2O

461 oIl s

a) Oross a[rount aequired to be sDt
,Ol;, R" 

';.;;;"-._ 

(v uc ipend by the company during tie year Rs 23.43 l,acs (previous year March 3lst
b) Ttre company has spend Rs 23.64 Lacs during the current linancia.l year (previous ye€r March 3Ist 2019: Rs19 43 kcs ) as per the provision o s."tio" ris J ii.;;;;;;, 20 l3 towards corporate socialResponsibitity (csR) activities grouped unaer ..otrrer exi-e.Ise-s;X ier te aetaits below :

471 Chrltsc h Accourtllg Esuprtcr:
During the year compnay has changed the accounting estimates for L€n[n cappint charges and postMonitoring charges based on.increase-d estimated a.p""l'lay .r r,."arm according to the technicar estilxationdue to this change ttre Expenditure has d"....".a Uy i". Cil.iS f""".

481 Pqrty balances a'e subject to confirmation and the balances sho.,Tr under trade receivable, bade payable, loans
il#a;T:?_H":;::*"". assets & liabilites r,"* .pproJ-"t"ry the same rea.liasabte/ payabte value as

491 Duringrhe year the company has derecognised the Landfil Jv at ]tanjangaon amounting to Net Block Rs. Nil(Cross CarryinS value Rs. 2788.61 L""" d a"""-rf.t"a Grecf,tion ns.2788.61 Lakhs.)

5Ol lraprct of Covtd -19 :-
The outbreal of corona virus (covlD- 19) pandemic in India has resulted in a nationwide lock down and travel
|!",*"3:l3l?t 

Government of lndia whi;h has signi0"u,Jvi-p"","a future outlook of th" uu"ir."" op"."uo.,

overall' with corresponding partial reduction i. operational cost and other expenditure conlrol measuresinitiated' the company expects to sustain and overcome the rmpact and recover from the prcsent srowdo$Trshortly rn view of tiis, the standalone finanarr Jt.*""irrl" bL prepared on Going concem Basis.

5l) Previous year's Iigures have been regrouped/recasted, wherever necessary.

FOR V. I(. SURANA & CO
C

Firm
untants

tion No. l1O634W

For and on behalf oi the Board of Dtectors of
UAIIARASHTRA EIIVIRO POWER LIUITED

F. R.ltlo.
11 C634WSURANA

Partner
Membership No. 043414
Nagpur, dated the,
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Managing Director
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